Re: MES app fee

LeRoy, Carri <leroyc@evergreen.edu>
Thu 5/23/2024 1:06 PM

To:Azar, Averi <Averi.A.Azar@evergreen.edu>
Cc:Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>

Yes, | approve this waiver. -Carri

Carri J LeRoy

On May 23, 2024, at 12:31PM, Azar, Averi <Averi.A.Azar@evergreen.edu> wrote:

Hi Carri,
| hope you are doing well today!

| am just reaching out to see if we can offer an application fee waiver to our applicant, Bert Peterson-Haitwas, due to extenuating personal
financial circumstances? It would really help her in her ability to apply to MES ©).

Best wishes,
-Averi

Averi Azar, MES (she/her/hers)

Assistant Director, Master of Environmental Studies
The Evergreen State College, Lab 1 /3022
averi.a.azar@evergreen.edu

360.742.8746

Schedule an Appointment
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From: Peterson-Haitwas, Bunni <petbun30@evergreen.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 6:36 AM

To: Financial Aid <finaid@evergreen.edu>; Azar, Averi <Averi.A.Azar@evergreen.edu>
Subject: MES app fee

Good morning,

I'm almost finished with my med application for fall and curious if the application and transcript fees can be billed to my account or be waived? I'min a
financial bind and don't want to miss the June first deadline....

Thanks Bunni Peterson Haitwas a00410997
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